From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Sent: 9/24/2013 1:16:20 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: X-Ray procedure

Yes perfect, thank you!!

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 12:42 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: RE: X-Ray procedure

Just sent you the NDE standard. I believe that’s what you are referencing.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 12:38 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: X-Ray procedure
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Laura,

Can you send over PG&E radiographic/X-ray testing procedure?

Thanks,

Liza

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

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy, .
o learn more, please V151t]ﬁl§pz}}www.p e.cagll}abogt/camnan /privacy/customer/ = —
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